
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Renilson, Neil [NRenilson@LothianBuses.co.uk] 
13 November 2006 22:18 
Alastair Richards - TEL 
RE: DPOFA for lnfraco bidders 

Thanks - very amusing to see DLA's version of the truth - utter lies in anyone elses language - still we always knew 
Fitchie was a charlatan . Not worth kicking up a stink now - its history , but 
Serves to remind us never to believe or trust DLA in general and Fitchie in particular . Cheers Neil . 

From: Alastair Richards - TEL [mailto:Alastair.Richards@tie.ltd.uk] 
Sent: 13 November 2006 19:33 
To: nrenilson@lothianbuses.co.uk 
Subject: FW: DPOFA for Infraco bidders 

Neil, 

you may find it amusing that apparently the reason DLA provided LB with a castrated version of the DPOFA back in 
the bad old days was because we asked for it!! 

See the second half of the email below .... l wasn't going to bother to set the record straight unless you want me to? 

Regards, 

Alastair 

From: Bob Dawson 
Sent: Mon 13/11/2006 16:39 
To: Hecht, Philip 
Cc: Alastair Richards - TEL; Fitchie, Andrew; Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: RE: DPOFA for Infraco bidders 

Phil, 

Thanks for sending this through, I have sought Transdev's formal confirmation of agreement. 

Also, I take you point about revealing certain aspects but equally it reinforces others. 

Given that there isn't an abridged summary or Heads of Terms then on balance this approach is probably the most 
pragmatic solution to give the Bidders the information that they have requested. 

Regards 

Bob Dawson 
Procurement Manager 

tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SHD 

Mobile: 
e-mail: bob.dawson@tie.ltd.uk 

CEC01758206 0001 



~ Help to save paper - do you need to print this email? 

Did you know ..... Trams help create a cleaner environment for the future. Trams are 
electrically powered so there are no on street emissions! 

www.tie.ltd.uk 

From: Hecht, Philip [mailto:Philip.Hecht@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 13 November 2006 14:29 
To: Bob Dawson 
Cc: Alastair Richards - TEL; Fitchie, Andrew; Fitzgerald, Sharon 
Subject: DPOFA for Infraco bidders 

Bob 

Further to your recent request to Andrew, please find attached a version of the DPOFA for disclosure to the lnfraco 
bidders. As agreed, we have stripped out all references to financials and costings (e.g. the pricing schedules, the 
percentage retention, value of performance bond, base case assumptions, rates, the financial model etc). However, 
the main contractual provisions of the negotiated DPOFA remain intact. 

Alastair, please note that we have not taken the Lothian Buses version of the DPOFA as a starting point because the 
exposure of some of the drafting in the DPOFA (which was stripped out of the Lothian Buses version) will be useful in 
demonstrating to the lnfraco bidders that Transdev accepted certain of the contractual provisions which are in the 
lnfraco Contract. For example, provision of an on-demand bond, acceptance of the DRP, the panel members and the 
Review Procedure. Sharon explained that a number of schedules were not included in the Lothian Buses version of 
DPOFA because Lothian Buses only wanted to see certain parts of the DPOFA. 

It is important to note that by providing the lnfraco bidders with the majority of the DPOFA in its final negotiated form, 
there is a potential exposure to tie to the extent that the bidders will have access to tie's final agreed positions and 
the bidders could use this information to obtain a degree of leverage in subsequent lnfraco negotiations with tie by 
demanding similar terms to that which were agreed with Transdev. 

For example, a few of the contractual mechanisms and defined terms are different between DPOFA and the lnfraco 
Contract, such as the change control procedure and the procedure for claiming relief events. As you will appreciate, 
some different procedures are necessary given that the lnfraco Contract is a construction contract. Clause 24.6 
provides another good example - the DPOFA states that tie can require Transdev to seek competitive tenders only 
where costs in relation to a tie Change exceed a certain value. In the lnfraco Contract, there is no threshold which tie 
needs to meet before requiring the lnfraco to seek competitive tenders. Therefore, the lnfraco bidders may look at this 
drafting in the DPOFA and, in negotiations, ask for a similar provision in the lnfraco Contract. Indeed, bidders have 
already flagged the use of competitive quotes as being an issue. 

This risk could be mitigated by the DPOFA being more comprehensively stripped down to remove all contractual 
"concessions" granted by tie to Transdev during negotiations. As you will appreciate, this could be a fairly time 
consuming exercise which could lead to major sections of the DPOFA being removed, as well as many references to 
"acting reasonably". Also, it may be difficult to effect any amendment, for example, where defined terms might need to 
be amended (e.g. definition of Operator Default). The amendments could end up being so extensive as to almost 
result in a partial re-write of parts of the DPOFA. We anticipate that this is a situation which tie would not want to 
bring about, and that a balance must be struck. 

The risk could also be mitigated by providing the lnfraco bidders with a summary of the contract terms in the DPOFA 
and providing only the technical schedules in their original form. Given that the DPOFA is not being novated to the 
lnfraco and the lnfraco has no contractual relationship with the Operator other than as expressed in Clause 17 of the 
lnfraco Contract, the lnfraco should have no "legal" reason for seeing the executed DPOFA contract terms. However, 
we understand that the lnfraco bidders have asked for and are expecting the actual contract as opposed to a 
summary of its terms, and so this approach may not be possible. 

If you have any questions on how to proceed with this or would like us to further strip down the DPOFA or produce a 
summary of key contract terms (we have done this exercise for CEC), then please contact me or Sharon. Given Jim 
Harries' recent correspondence on the release of the DPOFA to lnfraco bidders, Transdev's approval of the attached 
version of the DPOFA will need to be sought prior to release to the lnfraco bidders. 

2 

CEC01758206 0002 



Kind regards. 

Phil 

« 11608559_ 1_UKMATTERS(DPOFA to go to lnfraco bidders).DOC» « 11720333_ 1_UKMATTERS(DPOFA 
operating appendix - for infraco bidders).DOC» 

Philip Hecht 
Solicitor 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 
T + 44 
M + 44 
F + 44 (0)131 242 5562 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is 
DLA Piper, a global legal 
distinct legal entities. 

regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by 
MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses. 

www.mimesweeper.com 
********************************************************************** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address 
above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business 
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system 
performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under 
its control. 
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No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by 
this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any 
attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of 
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to 
be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. 
High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

4 

Registered office - City Chambers, 

CEC01758206 0004 


